





















































DRIP Committee

From: Angela N. Andrade <Angela.Andrade@mpd.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2026 12:51 PM

To: DRIP Committee

Subject: RE: PLEASE READ attached letter re: Bill 92, CD1 (2025) (DRIP-9(7)); reply by 2/9/26
Attachments: Response to DRIP Bill 92 JTTF 2.5.26.pdf; MOU with JTTF - 2007.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Please see MPD’s response to the DRIP Committee’s request of January 30, 2026.
Thank you,

Angela Andrade

Chief’s Office

Maui Police Department
55 Mahalani St.
Wailuku, HI 96793

(808) 244-6304

From: DRIP Committee <DRIP.Committee@mauicounty.us>

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 3:12 PM

To: John L. Pelletier <John.Pelletier@mpd.net>

Cc: DRIP Committee <DRIP.Committee@mauicounty.us>; Wade M. Maeda <Wade.Maeda@mpd.net>; Angela N.
Andrade <Angela.Andrade@mpd.net>; Jenny Y. Nakama <Jenny.Nakama@mpd.net>; 'Michelle Santos'
<michelle.santos@co.maui.hi.us>; 'Zeke Kalua' <zeke.kalua@co.maui.hi.us>; Victoria Takayesu-Hamilton
<Victoria.Takayesu-hamilton@co.maui.hi.us>; mimi.desjardins@co.maui.hi.us; 'Lisa.Kahuhu@co.maui.hi.us'
<lisa.kahuhu@co.maui.hi.us>

Subject: PLEASE READ attached letter re: Bill 92, CD1 (2025) (DRIP-9(7)); reply by 2/9/26

Chief Pelletier: Please refer to the attached letter from the Disaster Recovery, International
Affairs, and Planning (DRIP) Committee Chair, dated January 30, 2026, and respond by
February 9, 2026.

Mayor’s Office (attention: Michelle Santos and Zeke Kalua): Please forward the attached
letter to Mayor Bissen for his information.

Corporation Counsel : FYI

Thank you,
DRIP Committee Staff






